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1 K. WEM,

EDALE is a parish, formed in 1863 from Oastleton
parish, and has a station on the Dore and Chinley section
of the Midland railway (opened in 1894), 168 miles from
London, 3 north-west from Castleton, 15 north-west from
Bakewell and 5% north-east from Chapel-en-le-Frith, in
the High Peak division of the county, High Peak hundred,
petty sessional division, union and county court district
of Chapel-en-le-Frith, rural deanery of Eyam,archdeaconry
of Derby and diocese of Southwell. The river Noe runs
through the valley. Holy Trinity church, erected in 1812,
was demuiished bty faculty from the Bishop of Southwell,
on March, 1885, and the materials incorporated in a new
church on a fresh site about 100 yards distant, the site
of the old church being added to the burial ground. The
new church of the same name, erected in 1885-6, at a
total cost of [2,950, and consecrated by the Bishop of
Southwell on June 23rd, 1886, is a building in the Early
Decorated style, from designs by Mr. William Dawes,
architect, of Manchester, and consists of chancel, nave,
vesiry, organ chamber, south porch and a tower at the

north-east angle with octagonal broach spire, completed ' Hall, Norfolk.

the ¢ Adoration of the Magi; ” and a tablet memorial
east window, placed in 1896, to the late Rev. Joho
Champion, for 30 years vicar of Edale; the stone pulpi
and chancel screen were the gift of Mrs, W. N. Cham-
pion, and the font, a memorial to the late Rev. George
Spurrier, a former incumbent, was presented b; hus
relatives, The register, in part a copy of the omginal,
dates from the year 1633. The living is a vicarage, neb
yearly value £200, including 1oo acres of glebe, with
residence, in the gift of certain landowners of the parish,
and held since 1895 by the Rev. Geo. Fredc. Reynolds M.A
of St. John’s College, Cambridge. Here is a Wesleyan
chapel, built in 1847. There are various charities for the
poor. Here is a large cotton mill, and in the neighbour-
hood are several natural curiosities, including limestons
caves at Castleton, and a Roman encampment on the top
of Mam Tor, while the highest hills in Derbyshire fiank
the northern side. The principal landowners are the Duke
of Devonshire K.G. Lord Scarsdale, George William Shit
esq. and Willism N, L. Champion esq. of Riddlesworth
The soil varies considerably in quality

in 1889, and reaching a height of 89 feet: in the chancel | but is chiefly cold and heavy, on Yoredale shale, and &
is a picture removed from the old church, representing | mostly devoted to hay and pasture. The area is 7,00
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acres of land and 23 of water; rateable value, [£3,405;

the population in 1891 was 953.

Grindsbrook is about 200 yards from the station, and
the church is situated here; Upper Booth, 2 miles west;
Barber Booth, 2 miles west-by-south ;
Booth, 1} miles east; Ollerbrook Booth, 4 mile morth,

are bamlets

Post & M. 0. 0., S. B. & Annuity & Insurance Office,
Grindsbrook.—Joseph Cooper, sub-postmaster. Letters
from Sheffield, by rail, arrive at 8.45 a.m.; dispatched

Champion Miss, Grindslow

Holmes Edward, Field Head house

Jowitt Mrs. The Warren

Reynolds Rev. Geo. Frede. M. A.(vicar)

Robinson George, Brookfield house,
Barber Booth

Sutherland Capt. John, Mill house

Wright Joseph Robt. Rowland Cote

COMMERCIAL.

Barnes Martha (Mrs.), shopkeeper

BelfittWm.gardener to MissChampion

Burdikin Jn. Robt. Church inn & frmr

Burdikin Thos. joiner & wheelwright

Carrington Hannah (Mrs.), farmer,
Barber Booth

Carrington Jas, farmer, Barber Booth

Cooper Joseph, shopkeeper & carrier,
Post office. Grindsbrook

DERBYSHIRE.,

station

Nether or Lady

master

Cooper Richard, farmer, Edale end
Critchlow Stphn. farmer,Nether Booth
Dearnaley George William, farmer &
landowner, Ollerbrook
Elliott Charles, farmer, Clough
Elliott Grace (Mrs.), farmer,Dale head
Eyre Ann (Miss), frmr, SmallCleugh
Fine Cotton Spinners & Doublers
Association Limited (Wm. Jackson,
manager), lace, thread & eotton
doublers, Edale mills
Goddard James, farmer, Ollerbrook
Jackson Wm.mngr.at the cotton mills
Lowe Herbt. farmer, Highfield house
Lowe Isaac, farmer, Nether Booth
Lowe John, farmer, Harding Clough
Marrison Hannah (Mrs.), frmr.Hollins
Marrison Saml. shonkpr. Barter Booth
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ab 6.15 p.m. The nearest telegraph office is abt Edale

Letter Box, Barber Booth, cleared at 4.55 p.m

Endowed Church of England School (mixed), founded by
Mrs. Bowden, with an income of £12 yearly, angmented
by other charities; erected in 1868, for 66 children;.
average attendance, 36; Miss M. E. Barber, mistress

Qarrier.—Joseph Cooper, to Sheffield, thurs.returns same
day; to Chapel-en-le-Frith, tues

Railway Station (Dore & Chinley), Lewis Wright, station

Nobblett: Jsph. farmer, Waberside

Pickford Samuel, farmer, Bactor

Proctor John, farmer, Holt

Rowbottom John, farmer & joinex
Grindsbrook

Shirt George William, farmer & land-
owner, Lea house

Tym John, farmer, Cotefield

Tym John, farmer, Laurel bank

Tym Lemuel, farmer, Grindsbrook

Tym Nathan, farmer & overseey
Nether Booth

Tym Nicholas, farmer & landowner
Ollerbrook

Tym Samuel, farmer, Shaw wood

Tym Thomas, farmer, Wood farm



